Scala, Mary Joy

From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 12:57 PM
To: 'Mike Christian'

Subject: RE: 208 7th ST SW shingles

Virginia Slate is good. Thanks.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359

scala@charlottesville.org

From: Mike Christian [mailto:mike@monarchconcrete.com]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 7:22 AM

To: Scala, Mary Joy

Cc: Monarch Concrete

Subject: 208 7th ST SW shingles

Mary Joy,

I left a shingle brochure while you were out last week. | wanted to write to explain its appearance on your desk. | am
happy with any of the ones marked with an X, but would value your input. The roof if papered and ready for shingles.
Best,

Mike
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